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Subject: FW: New documents to be disclosed relating to Bug 28: Drop and Go [WBDUK-
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Charlie

Please could you add the three documents to your tracker, but note we are waiting confirmation that the email marked
as privileged should be disclosed.

Thanks

A

Amy Prime
Solicitor

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

: GRO

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com
B O N D 7O /-_\‘I
DICKINSON (W) (in)

From: Katie Simmonds
Sent: 29 March 2019 13:23
To: Amy Prime; Charlie Temperley

Subject: New documents to be disclosed relating to Bug 28: Drop and Go [WBDUK-AC.FID123822914]

Amy, Charlie,

Please find attached 3 new documents to be disclosed relating to Drop and Go bug identified in JS2:

Peak PC0273234 (same Peak as emailed to you earlier but attached so the docs are all in one place)
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Email chain RE £100 TC and confirmation that the branch received a TC credit for the £100

Email from FSC with details of TC issued
There may be more as I'm waiting for atos' comments but | wanted to get these sent over to you.
Thank you

Katie

Katie Simmonds
Associate
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

* GRO

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts
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